
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 4:12 PM
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC); Carl Weger
Cc: Brad Hertz; Logan, Tim (IC)
Subject: RE: connecting you

Thanks all!

I have flagged Sleek Signs to my Director of operations and to the ADM of Procurement. I expect they should be
reaching out soon, but timelines on responses cannot be guaranteed.

Let me know if you have any further questions, or any more information I can add to your file.

Madison Taipalus
Regional Advisor- Western and Northern Canada
Conseillère régionale - Quest et Nord du Canada
Office: 819-953-1081
Cell: 613-203-3602

From: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
Sent: March 31, 2020 15:48
To: Carl Weger <carl@sleeksigns.com>
Cc: Brad Hertz <bradhertz@sasktel.net>; Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>; Taipalus, Madison (SPAC/PSPC)
<madison.taipalus@canada.ca>
Subject: RE: connecting you

Carl,

I am also adding my colleague, Madison, to this email chain for her awareness. She is Tim and I’s counterpart in Minister
Anand’s office for Public Services and Procurement. As you have provided your reference number below, she will be
able to track and flag your application to her officials.

Madison, Carl and Brad of Sleek Signs in Regina are currently awaiting licensing for face masks and have proactively also
applied through the buyandsell portal.

All the best,

Kylie Phillips
Regional Advisor, West and North/Conseillère Régionale, Ouest et Nord
Office of the Minister of Health/Cabinet de la Ministre de la Santé
kylie.phillips@canada.ca 
W: 613-941-8993
C: 613-314-9436
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From: Carl Weger <carl@sleeksigns.com>
Sent: 2020-03-31 3:17 PM
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Cc: Brad Hertz <bradhertz@sasktel.net>; Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: connecting you

Hello Kylie,

Thank you for this We had sent an email to

ELapplicationLE@hc-sc.gc.ca 

But will send the appropriate details to this email now.

Kind regards,

To help protect your privacy, Microsoft Office prevented 
automatic download of this picture from the Internet.
photo Carl Weger

President / CEO, Sleek Advertising Ltd.

306-359-7709 ext 7 | 306-536-1817
www.sleeksigns.com
145 Henderson dr. Regina, SK S4N 5W4

On Tue, Mar 31, 2020 at 1:11 PM Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Brad,

As discussed, here is the email address for licensing with Health Canada hc.devicelicensing-
homologationinstruments.sc@canada.ca for you to send the proposal to.

They will be the right people to ask any of the technical specs questions as well!

All the best and thanks again for all of your work on this!

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

From: Brad Hertz <bradhertz@sasktel.net>
Sent: 2020-03-31 9:45 AM
To: Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Cc: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>; Brad W. Hertz <bradhertz@sasktel.net>; Carl Weger
<carl@sleeksigns.com>
Subject: Re: connecting you

Kylie:

Perfect. I will call you at 1:00 Pm Regina time today. We have applied and the confirmation is
attached. Talk at 1.
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Thanks. Brad

On Mar 31, 2020, at 7:35 AM, Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC) <kylie.phillips@canada.ca> wrote:

Hi Brad,

I am in a few (virtual) meetings throughout the morning, but would be happy to chat this
afternoon....perhaps 1 p.m. your time if that works?

I can be reached at (613) 314-9436.

Look forward to chatting,

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

From: bradhertz@sasktel.net <bradhertz@sasktel.net>
Sent: 2020-03-30 5:36 PM
To: Logan, Tim (IC) <tim.logan@canada.ca>; Phillips, Kylie (HC/SC)
<kylie.phillips@canada.ca>
Subject: Re: connecting you
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Tim: Thank you very much for connecting us..

Kylie: Whats the best number to call you at?

Many Thanks Brad

On Mon, 30 Mar 2020 21:32:23 +0000, "Logan, Tim (IC)" <tim.logan@canada.ca>
wrote:

Hi Brad – I’d like to introduce you to Kylie, my counterpart in Minister Hajdu’s office.

Kylie – Brad is looking at producing face shields and has some questions about the
application/licensing process.

I’ll let you two connect.

Best,

Tim Logan

West & North Desk

Office of the Minister of Innovation, Science, and Industry

Tim.logan@canada.ca 

O: 343-291-2648

C: 343-549-0665
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